AGENDA MATERIAL

DATES-@-22 ITEM NO. RA 4

Aliza Barraza

From: Terra . <

Sent: Saturday, August 5, 2023 9:55 PM
To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Questions about Resolution 2023-36

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Good evening Supervisors,

| have reviewed the agenda for Tuesday's meeting and find some of the 2024 Broad Legislative Goals that you are
planning to adopt in Resolution 2023-36 questionable.

Section 2, A: Protect the Pima County Taxpayer:

You did not protect us, the taxpayers, when you have voted for spending many millions of dollars on supporting
illegal immigrants or when you voted for approving a battery factory that DAILY use SIX swimming pool sized
amounts of water or when you voted on raising our taxes or....... How can we trust that what you outline in this
section is for our "protection” when so much of what you vote for encumbers us?

Section 2, A, 2: Create reasonable boundaries around public record requests while maintaining a high level of @
transparency and accountability: ‘

Whom, may | ask, is responsible for deciding what "reasonable boundaries" and "high level of transparency and .

accountability” are defined as? State law regarding public records is fairly detailed in ARS Titles 39 and 41 and in,
the AZ Attorney General's Agency Handbook Chapter 6 on public records. It would not set good precedent for you .
to violate state law and restrict the People's right for public records requests. Yes, sometimes it may be a bit o
exasperating however, it is our right. And any attempt to squash that right will not be looked on or acted uponina -
welcome manner. "

Section 2, D: Fortify Public Safety
Where is the support for our county deputies and detention officers? Should they not be "fortified" and supported?

Due to your acquiescence in making the COVID "vaccine" mandatory for county employees you have effectively
decimated our local law enforcement. Our Sheriff's Office needs to be added to this section, so they are "fortified".

Section 2, D, 2: Support severe orders of protection (“red flag laws”).

Arizona does not have "red flag laws". Why is this even in the Resolution? I'm surmising that this is yet another
attempt to institute unlawful gun control on your constituents. Again, | would caution you. Our right to bear firearms
is very clearly stated in the Second Amendment of the Constitution and overwhelming supported in Arizona.

Thank you for your time, Terra Radliff



AGENDA MATE z‘ ERIAL
DATEZ-8- 22 ITEM NORAA, 2128432

Aliza Barraza

From: philip Kortesis <}

Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2023 4:40 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agendas #9, 21, 28 and 32

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Hello all,

Agenda item #9: | have grave concerns as to why the majority of the Pima BoS has an anti 2"
Amendment bias. Any “red flag laws” (under Fortify Public Safety) is not constitutional. The USA,
would likely now be flying the British flag, if this BoS were running things during 1776. Instead, please
protect people from crimes, by pouring large funds into the Sherriff’s department.

Agenda item #21: Another headache. Vote NO to renew contract and just mitigate this horrid mess ...
which is occurring under your watch.

Agenda item #28: More software corruption we don’t need or want for honest elections. NO to
Tenex Software Solutions, Inc! Pima County needs verifiable paper ballots and precinct voting
locations instead of additional software and hardware for our elections (which will always be
vulnerable to online manipulation and fraud, no matter how safe the vendor promises their system to

be).

Agenda item #32: Please stop falling for the money making bogus Climate Change narrative. Yes, | Cg)
climate change has been occurring for the last 4.5 billion years. Until the solar system can be b
controlled, there’s nothing we can do about. |just read Saturn is warming up, without humans to

blame ... go figure. Vote NO to the purchase of an optical gas imaging camera which can be used to‘{'_'!jf
fine or even shut down Pima County businesses. 1§

x
v
Sincerely,

Philip Kortesis



DATE & @ 2% ITEM NOKAZ,11,2] 528

Aliza Barraza L2
From: S. Fickes <G

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 11:42 AM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; District4; District5
Subject: Board of Supervisors Meeting Comments 8-8-23

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

| am Sharon Fickes legal resident of Pima County
Following are my comments for the Board of Supervisors Meeting 8-8-23

Agenda Item #9 2024 Legislative Agenda Resolution 2023-#36

The County Supervisors Legislative Agenda does not fit one size for all 15 counties. Rega rding
"F" Support of county documents should be a basic service from the
Board of Supervisors. BOS works for us as elected officials and any county

information should be available at a reasonable charge.
VOTE NO

Agenda Item #11 Grant Tohono 0'0Odham Shared Revenue #37 12% Gaming Funds $247,000

The Fiscal Agents to Non-Profits identified by Tohono O'Odham should be closely scrutinized. AZ
Board of Regents Cooper Center promotes environmental learning, @
equity & inclusion, environmental social inclusivity. Let's get over all thls

equity environmental nonsense. Sounds

like more promotion for climate change and green new deals. Remove Coooper Center portion,f-‘:;
of the funding. VOTE NO on Coooper Center -

Agenda Item #21 SJM Premier Medical Group, LLC $3,500,000 (CT-HD-23-460) 6 MIONTHS.
We wouldn't have this problem if you cared enough about our community and you would work to

protect Pima County by finding solutions to CLOSE the border. VOTE NO

Item #28 Tenex Software Solutions Amendment #4 General Fund $1,005,000
Remember all the Elections Department promises years ago when YOU voted to move the

election system to Vote Centers and all the electronic equiipment? Efficient and
less costly! HA! Tenex is having the last laugh with each and every
additional amendment for more funds. VOTE NO

1



God Bless America
Sharon Fickes





